

**SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY**

Helena, Montana
January 26, 1999

Senate Chambers
State Capitol

Senate convened at 1:00 p.m. President Crippen presiding. Invocation by Reverend Keith Johnson. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Roll Call. All members present except Senator Cocchiarella, excused. Quorum present.

Mr. President: We, your committee on Bills and Journal, having examined the daily journal for the nineteenth legislative day, find the same to be correct.

Miller, Chairman

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

BILLS AND JOURNAL (Miller, Chairman): 1/26/1999
Correctly printed: SB 67, SB 77, SB 94, SB 151, SB 275, SB 276, SB 277, SB 278, SB 279, SB 280, SB 281, SB 282, SB 283, SB 284, SB 285, SB 286, SB 287, SB 288, SB 289, SJR 7.
Correctly engrossed: SB 192.

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY (Hertel, Chairman): 1/26/1999
SB 115, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, page 1, line 5.

Following: "PROHIBITING"

Insert: "CERTAIN"

2. Page 3, line 10.

Following: "requirements"

Insert: "of groups of four or more"

3. Page 3, line 12.

Following: "employees."

Insert: "However, a small employer carrier may require at least two eligible employees to participate in a plan."

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

JUDICIARY (Grosfield, Chairman): 1/25/1999
SB 165, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 5 through line 7.

Following: "VEHICLE;" on line 5

Strike: remainder of line 5 through "LIEN" on line 7

Insert: "REVISING THE AGISTERS' LIEN LAWS TO INCLUDE TOWING AND STORAGE LIENS; AND AMENDING SECTION 71-3-1201, MCA"

2. Page 1, line 11 through page 3, line 16.

Strike: everything following the enacting clause

Insert: "**Section 1.** Section 71-3-1201, MCA, is amended to read:

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

"71-3-1201. Who may have lien -- agisters' lien -- lien for service -- towing and storage lien. (1) If there is an express or implied contract for keeping, feeding, herding, pasturing, or ranching stock, a ranchman, farmer, agister, herder, hotelkeeper, livery, or stablekeeper to whom any horses, mules, cattle, sheep, hogs, or other stock are entrusted has a lien upon ~~such~~ the stock for the amount due for keeping, feeding, herding, pasturing, or ranching the stock and may retain possession ~~thereof~~ of the stock until the sum due is paid.

(2) Every person who, while lawfully in possession of an article of personal property, renders any service to the owner or lawful claimant ~~thereof~~ of the article by labor or skill employed for the making, repairing, protection, improvement, safekeeping, ~~or~~ carriage ~~thereof~~, towing, or storage of the article has a special lien ~~thereon~~, on it. The lien is dependent on possession; and is for the compensation, if any, that is due to him the person from the owner or lawful claimant for such the service and for material, if any, furnished in connection therewith with the service. If the service is the towing and storage of a motor vehicle, the lien is for the reasonable cost of the towing and storage.

(3) If the article of personal property against which a lien is claimed under subsection (2) is a motor vehicle, notice of the lien must be filed with the department of justice in accordance with the provisions of 61-3-103."

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

SB 213, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 4.

Following: "CERTAIN"

Strike: "SPECIFIC CRIMES"

Insert: "CRIMINAL PROVISIONS"

2. Title, line 6.

Strike: "AMENDING SECTION 45-2-311, MCA;"

3. Title, line 7.

Strike: "45-5-204, 45-5-210,"

Following: "45-5-221"

Strike: ", "

4. Page 1, line 27 through line 28.

Following: "reasons." on line 27

Strike: remainder of line 27 through "in" on line 28

Insert: "(1) When"

Following: first "a"

Insert: "criminal"

Following: "sentence,"

Insert: "the sentencing judge"

5. Page 1, line 28 through line 29.

Following: "that the" on line 28

Strike: remainder of line 28 through "intentionally" on line 29

Insert: "offender purposely or knowingly"

6. Page 1, line 30.

Strike: "because of the actual or perceived position, employment, or status of the victim"

Following: third "or"

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Insert: "purposely or knowingly"

7. Page 2, line 1.

Following: "damaged"

Insert: ", defaced,"

Following: "employment,"

Insert: "dignity,"

8. Page 2, line 2.

Following: first "of"

Strike: "the victim"

Insert: "any person"

9. Page 2, line 7.

Insert: "(2) For purposes of this section, the following definitions apply:

(a) "Defaced" includes but is not limited to cross-burning or the placing of any word or symbol commonly associated with racial, religious, or ethnic identity or activity on the property of another, without the person's permission, or on public property.

(b) "Dignity" means those aspects of individual dignity specifically enumerated in Article II, section 4, of the Montana constitution.

(c) "Position" means social, community, or professional position.

(d) "Status" means lifestyle, character, reputation, or physical or mental appearance or condition."

10. Page 2, line 8 through page 3, line 1.

Strike: section 2 in its entirety

Renumber: subsequent sections

11. Page 3, line 3.

Strike: "45-5-204, 45-5-210,"

Following: "45-5-221"

Strike: ", "

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

SB 222, do pass. Report adopted.

SB 230, do pass. Report adopted.

1/26/1999

SB 231, do pass. Report adopted.

SB 259, do pass. Report adopted.

MESSAGES FROM THE OTHER HOUSE

House bills passed and transmitted to the Senate for concurrence:

1/25/1999

HB 36, introduced by J. Quilici

HB 64, introduced by M. McCann

HB 75, introduced by C. Ahner

HB 91, introduced by B. Simon

HB 123, introduced by R. Menahan

HB 138, introduced by H. Harper

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

HB 139, introduced by H. Harper
HB 151, introduced by J. Witt
HB 154, introduced by S. Gallus
HB 176, introduced by E. Bergsagel
HB 196, introduced by J. Cobb
HB 201, introduced by J. Cobb
HB 266, introduced by M. Guggenheim

Senate joint resolution concurred in and returned to the Senate:

1/25/1999

SJR 1, introduced by J. Harp

FIRST READING AND COMMITMENT OF BILLS

The following Senate bills were introduced, read first time, and referred to committees:

SB 290, introduced by J. Lynch, D. Shea, referred to Public Health, Welfare and Safety.
SB 291, introduced by B. Crismore, referred to State Administration.
SB 292, introduced by A. Bishop (by request of Senate Judiciary Standing Committee), referred to State Administration.
SB 293, introduced by A. Bishop, referred to Fish and Game.
SB 294, introduced by M. Cole, G. Devlin, R. Jabs, M. Lindeen, M. Taylor, T. Zook, referred to Local Government.
SB 295, introduced by S. Doherty, S. Bartlett, B. Crippen, E. Franklin, B. Glaser, D. Harrington, J. Lynch, J. Mangan, J. Quilici, C. Squires, J. Tropila, referred to State Administration.

The following House bills were introduced, read first time, and referred to committees:

HB 51, introduced by H. Harper (by request of the Department of Natural Resources and Conservation), referred to Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation.
HB 80, introduced by J. Cobb (by request of Department of Natural Resources and Conservation), referred to Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation.
HB 85, introduced by B. Simon, referred to Public Health, Welfare and Safety.

SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY

Two distinguished guests, Frank Liu and Edward Feng representatives from the Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Seattle, Washington, were special visitors to the Senate and each gave a short speech.

THIRD READING OF BILLS

The following bills having been read three several times, title and history agreed to, were disposed of in the following manner:

SB 67 passed as follows:

Yeas: Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Cole, Crismore, Devlin, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser,

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Mahlum, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Nelson, Roush, Stang, Swysgood, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Mr. President.

Total 32

Nays: Bartlett, Christiaens, DePratu, Doherty, Eck, Grimes, Harp, Keenan, Lynch, McCarthy, Mohl, Shea, Sprague, Taylor, Waterman, Wells, Wilson.

Total 17

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 77 passed as follows:

Yeas: Berry, Bohlinger, Cole, Crismore, Devlin, Ekegren, Ellis, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Keating, Keenan, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Swysgood, Taylor, Thomas, Toews, Wells, Mr. President.

Total 27

Nays: Bartlett, Beck, Bishop, Christiaens, DePratu, Doherty, Eck, Ellingson, Franklin, Halligan, Jergeson, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Tester, Waterman, Wilson.

Total 22

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 94 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 45

Nays: Ekegren, Mohl, Stang, Swysgood.

Total 4

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 101 passed as follows:

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.
Total 49

Nays: None.
Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.
Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

SB 110 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.
Total 47

Nays: Glaser, Keenan.
Total 2

Absent or not voting: None.
Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

SB 134 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.
Total 49

Nays: None.
Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.
Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

SB 151 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 49

Nays: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 159 passed as follows:

Yeas: Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Ekegren, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Keating, Lynch, Mahlum, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Sprague, Swysgood, Taylor, Thomas, Toews, Wells, Mr. President.

Total 36

Nays: Bartlett, Christiaens, Eck, Ellingson, Jabs, Jergeson, Keenan, McCarthy, Shea, Stang, Tester, Waterman, Wilson.

Total 13

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 162 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 48

Nays: Beck.

Total 1

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Total 1

SB 166 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 49

Nays: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 176 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 49

Nays: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 178 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, DePratu, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Grimes, Halligan, Hargrove, Hertel, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Nelson, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Tester, Thomas, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 36

Nays: Beck, Crismore, Devlin, Glaser, Grosfield, Harp, Holden, Miller, Mohl, Roush, Swysgood, Taylor, Toews.

Total 13

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

SB 188 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.
Total 47

Nays: Ellingson, Waterman.
Total 2

Absent or not voting: None.
Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

SB 189 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.
Total 49

Nays: None.
Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.
Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

SB 192 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.
Total 49

Nays: None.
Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 193 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 49

Nays: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 194 passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartlett, Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Grosfield, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Keenan, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Mohl, Nelson, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Taylor, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Waterman, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 49

Nays: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.

Total 1

SB 195 passed as follows:

Yeas: Beck, Berry, Bishop, Bohlinger, Christiaens, Cole, Crismore, DePratu, Devlin, Doherty, Eck, Ekegren, Ellingson, Ellis, Franklin, Glaser, Grimes, Halligan, Hargrove, Harp, Hertel, Holden, Jabs, Jergeson, Keating, Lynch, Mahlum, McCarthy, McNutt, Mesaros, Miller, Roush, Shea, Sprague, Stang, Swysgood, Tester, Thomas, Toews, Wells, Wilson, Mr. President.

Total 42

Nays: Bartlett, Grosfield, Keenan, Mohl, Nelson, Taylor, Waterman.

Total 7

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Absent or not voting: None.
Total 0

Excused: Cocchiarella.
Total 1

**SECOND READING OF BILLS
(COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE)**

Senator Harp moved the Senate resolve itself into a Committee of the Whole for consideration of business on second reading. Motion carried. Senator Roush in the chair.

Mr. President: We, your Committee of the Whole, having had under consideration business on second reading, recommend as follows:

Senators Cole and Taylor excused at this time.

SB 68 - Senator D. Mahlum moved SB 68, second reading copy, be amended as follows :

1. Title, line 14.
Following: "39-71-1102,"
Insert: "39-71-2315,"

2. Page 3, line 25.
Following: line 24
Insert: "**Section 2.** Section 39-71-2315, MCA, is amended to read:

"39-71-2315. Management of state fund -- powers and duties of the board -- business plan required.

(1) The management and control of the state fund is vested solely in the board.

(2) The board is vested with full power, authority, and jurisdiction over the state fund. The board may perform all acts necessary or convenient in the exercise of any power, authority, or jurisdiction over the state fund, either in the administration of the state fund or in connection with the insurance business to be carried on under the provisions of this part, as fully and completely as the governing body of a private mutual insurance carrier, in order to fulfill the objectives and intent of this part. Bonds may not be issued by the board, the state fund, or the executive director.

(3) The board shall adopt a business plan no later than June 30 for the next fiscal year. At a minimum, the plan must include:

(a) specific goals for the fiscal year for financial performance. The standard for measurement of financial performances must include an evaluation of premium to surplus.

(b) specific goals for the fiscal year for operating performance. Goals must include but not be limited to specific performance standards for staff in the area of senior management, underwriting, and claims administration. Goals must, in general, maximize efficiency, economy, and equity as allowed by law.

(4) The business plan must be available upon request to the general public for a fee not to exceed the actual cost of publication. However, performance goals relating to a specific employment position are confidential and not available to the public.

(5) No sooner than July 1 or later than October 31, the board shall convene a public meeting to review the performance of the state fund, using the business plan for comparison of all the established goals and targets. The board shall publish, by November 30 of each year, a report of the state fund's actual performance as compared to the business plan.

(6) The state fund board of directors shall establish in-house guidelines for procurement of insurance-related

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

services and shall include guidelines for the solicitation of submissions of information regarding insurance-related services from more than one vendor. The board may include guidelines for the circumstances when business necessity or expedience may preclude the solicitation of submissions from more than one vendor. The board may also include in the guidelines the exemptions to the procurement process in 18-4-132."

Renumber: subsequent sections

3. Page 5, line 11.

Following: "(1)"

Strike: "[Section"

Following: "[Sections"

Following: "1"

Insert: "and 2"

4. Page 5, line 13.

Strike: "2"

Insert: "3"

Following: "6"

Strike: "4"

Insert: "5"

Amendment **adopted** unanimously.

SB 68 - Senator D. Mahlum moved SB 68, as amended, do pass. Motion carried unanimously.

Senator Cole present at this time.

SB 128 - Senator C. Christiaens moved SB 128 do pass. Motion carried unanimously.

Senator Taylor present at this time.

SB 155 - Senator D. Berry moved SB 155 do pass. Motion carried unanimously.

Senator Harp moved the committee rise and report. Motion carried. Committee arose. Senate resumed. President Crippen in the chair. Chairman Roush moved the Committee of the Whole report be adopted. Report adopted.

MOTIONS

SB 229 - Senator F. Thomas moved that D. Berry and K. Mesaros be added as sponsors to SB 229. Motion carried.

SB 94 - Senator Ekegren moved he be allowed to change his vote on SB 94, third reading this legislative day, from yea to nay. Motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Committee meetings were announced by committee chairmen.

Majority Leader Harp moved that the Senate adjourn until 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, January 27, 1999. Motion carried.

SENATE JOURNAL
TWENTIETH LEGISLATIVE DAY - JANUARY 26, 1999

Senate adjourned at 1:45 p.m.

ROSANA SKELTON
Secretary of Senate

BRUCE CRIPPEN
President of the Senate